

Message

From: Betik, Matthew [mbetik@kpmg.ca]
Sent: 2018-02-21 4:07:11 PM
To: Peter Gregg [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eecb5b8abe1a4998a2ee7b2d68b31ccc-Peter Gregg]
CC: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; Dianne Hayes [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b874689c8678458ca67b60576b7662bd-Dianne Haye]
Subject: RE: Call with Kpmg?

In my view it would be good.

-----Original Message-----

From: Peter Gregg [mailto:Peter.Gregg@ieso.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:06 PM
To: Betik, Matthew <mbetik@kpmg.ca>
Cc: Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>; Dianne Hayes <Dianne.Hayes@ieso.ca>
Subject: Re: Call with Kpmg?

Sorry, I'm a bit confused. Am I joining the call at 5:15?

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 21, 2018, at 3:56 PM, Betik, Matthew <mbetik@kpmg.ca> wrote:

>
> I don't need anything separate. The three of you is good by me.
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Kim Marshall [mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
> Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 3:55 PM
> To: Betik, Matthew <mbetik@kpmg.ca>
> Cc: Peter Gregg <Peter.Gregg@ieso.ca>; Dianne Hayes
> <Dianne.Hayes@ieso.ca>
> Subject: Call with Kpmg?
>
> I forgot about this. copying Peter
> Matt Carole is on the phone at 515. Do you want to do something separate?

> Sent from my iPhone

>> On Feb 21, 2018, at 3:49 PM, Betik, Matthew <mbetik@kpmg.ca> wrote:

>>
>> Kim - I am not sure if we are having a quick chat with Peter today at 4:00 or if he is joining our 5:15 call?

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: Betik, Matthew
>> Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 8:41 AM
>> To: 'Kim Marshall' <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>
>> Cc: Carole Workman [REDACTED]
>> Subject: RE: Your availability

>>
>> Yes, I can take a call at 5:15.

>>
>> Kim - I may need to discuss this with you and Peter some time today as well.

>> Matt

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: Kim Marshall [mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
>> Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 8:37 AM
>> To: Betik, Matthew <mbetik@kpmg.ca>
>> Cc: Carole Workman [REDACTED]
>> Subject: Your availability

>>
>> Matt, we have had a conversation about timing and process. Could you
>> have a phone call with Carole and I at 5:15 pm this evening. If not
>> available this evening is tomorrow an option? Thanks

>>

>> Sent from my iPad
>> This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.
>>
>>
>>
>> -----
>> -
>> -- This email was sent to you by KPMG
>>
(https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttp-253A-252F-252Finfo.kpmg.ca-26data-3D01-257C01-257Ckim.marshall-2540ieso.ca-257C4cf864d84940464dc6f208d5796c9dd2-257C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8-257C0-26sdata-3Dlprvki-252BNv09e-252FC1pZlZzA30kgifSB-252B1x2U9w10QjgbE-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwIFAg%26c%3D0TzQCY9lgR5hSW-bDg5HA76y7nf4lvozvVop5GM3Y80%26r%3DOSjlubXWTgQ0Nsrc0oJSYw%26m%3D_xy4wKgeCblkfzsjPANmni5HS8zmETY_ChQs9wnVFio%26s%3DAN_spJh8YrgvVQhAGYsBpyrHRhMWA3ogMYTl7UJmNjM%26e&data=01%7C01%7Cpeter.gregg%40ieso.ca%7Ca58fd3c87cd947037ac108d5796d96fc%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=79u1c1Jp1T%2FCZj4N9pvOKr4yZySyK6pXnb8AnlGTpny%3D&reserved=0=). To sign up to receive event invitations and other communications from us (we have some informative publications that may be of interest to you), or to stop receiving electronic messages sent by KPMG, visit the KPMG Online Subscription Centre
(https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttp-253A-252F-252Fsubscribe.kpmg.ca-26data-3D01-257C01-257Ckim.marshall-2540ieso.ca-257C4cf864d84940464dc6f208d5796c9dd2-257C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8-257C0-26sdata-3DH1lQj2wZFI9ve25WLeT2z498ufIjM23G1P0Wojse-252Bk8-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwIFAg%26c%3D0TzQCY9lgR5hSW-bDg5HA76y7nf4lvozvVop5GM3Y80%26r%3DOSjlubXWTgQ0Nsrc0oJSYw%26m%3D_xy4wKgeCblkfzsjPANmni5HS8zmETY_ChQs9wnVFio%26s%3DwGZcXy5rEnlC7FgrJs42_c4JqIrgf8JmHh_vPhn0hOm%26e&data=01%7C01%7Cpeter.gregg%40ieso.ca%7Ca58fd3c87cd947037ac108d5796d96fc%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=u%2B%2Fs3THV0MmOYiNjbN1TP9DdiNyakC8pBTXdxZ5jp4A%3D&reserved=0=).
>> At KPMG we are passionate about earning your trust and building a long-term relationship through service excellence. This extends to our communications with you.
>> Our lawyers have recommended that we provide certain disclaimer language with our messages. Rather than including them here, we're drawing your attention to the following links where the full legal wording appears.
>> Disclaimer concerning confidential and privileged information/unintended recipient
(https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttp-253A-252F-252Fdisclaimer.kpmg.ca-26data-3D01-257C01-257Ckim.marshall-2540ieso.ca-257C4cf864d84940464dc6f208d5796c9dd2-257C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8-257C0-26sdata-3DeXYG3IYWEUjETV88qG4KVGsWE2-252BDTxi4403OJQ7n9dM-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwIFAg%26c%3D0TzQCY9lgR5hSW-bDg5HA76y7nf4lvozvVop5GM3Y80%26r%3DOSjlubXWTgQ0Nsrc0oJSYw%26m%3D_xy4wKgeCblkfzsjPANmni5HS8zmETY_ChQs9wnVFio%26s%3D1N1LHLXDCPLVXeN7UGSfDp1SFcAwnvO88_agjF-jlRo%26e&data=01%7C01%7Cpeter.gregg%40ieso.ca%7Ca58fd3c87cd947037ac108d5796d96fc%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=%2BgceV1WJXvt6wcdtNdXGuUnslXyk6OTYN7mGoH22wwQ%3D&reserved=0=). Disclaimer concerning tax advice
(https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttp-253A-252F-252Ftaxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca-26data-3D01-257C01-257Ckim.marshall-2540ieso.ca-257C4cf864d84940464dc6f208d5796c9dd2-257C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8-257C0-26sdata-3DuiLV-252BFv8996ZT06NfNvmp2CgIGZI9o2O3y2-252BW6NcVmA-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwIFAg%26c%3D0TzQCY9lgR5hSW-bDg5HA76y7nf4lvozvVop5GM3Y80%26r%3DOSjlubXWTgQ0Nsrc0oJSYw%26m%3D_xy4wKgeCblkfzsjPANmni5HS8zmETY_ChQs9wnVFio%26s%3Di_wArJyUus62AiAs5SNCsBMPLopk5HMBda70cuoJUvI%26e&data=01%7C01%7Cpeter.gregg%40ieso.ca%7Ca58fd3c87cd947037ac108d5796d96fc%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=%2BFA%2Fsa8vSpeJ8z%2F8GvRD7PwR11oddLw8bwuaZrxZRGI%3D&reserved=0=).
>>
>> If you are unable to access the links above, please cut and paste the URL that follows the link into your browser.
>> -----
>> -
>> --
>>
>>
>>
>>
>